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Malave, Erin Y2000\ 20565

From: Kate Gogolen [kclark@jthor.com)

Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: J Thor address

| need to change the address of J. Thor Productions, Inc FEI # 861086331

Original: 2757 York Street North
St. Petersburg, FL 33710

New: 2350 22"4 Street North
St. Petersburg, FL 33713

With Thanks,

Kate Clark
General Manager
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J. Thor Productions, Inc | 2350 22nd Street North | St. Petersburg, FL | 33713
Q:727.824.5885 | F: 727.824.5696 | C: 727.421.8796 | E: kclark@jthor.com
www.jthor.com | www.facebook.com/jthorproductions | www.twitter.com/jthorproduction

"We are never too busy for your referrals.”

* Nominated for "Outstanding Business of the Year 2009"

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.

NOTICE: This message and any attachments may contain privileged or other confidential information. If
you receive this message in error and are not the intended recipient please delete the message
immediately and notify the sender. Do not print copy, retransmit, alter, or use the information. J. Thor
Productions, Inc is not liable for any unauthorized use.
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